BID #

3837

DESCRIPTION

NEW SOLICITATIONS

ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR CHARTER BUS
TRANSPORTATION SERVICE

Lone Star Coaches, Inc.
Grand Prairie, TX

AMOUNT

$150,000.00
(3-year total not to
exceed)

($50,000.00
estimated annual
total)



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

SCOPE:

RESPONSES:

COMPARISON:

RECOMMENDATION:

JUSTIFICATION:

REQUESTING
DEPARTMENT:

The Board of Trustees
District President H. Neil Matkin
July 28, 2015

Recommendation for Approval of Competitive Sealed Bid 3837
- Annual Contract for Charter Bus Transportation Service.

Annual contract for charter bus transportation services for the
District. The term of contract is for a period of three (3) years.
Term of contract: 08/01/2015 through 07/31/2018.

Seven (7) vendors viewed the bid package, one (1) responded.

See attached.

Lone Star Coaches, Inc.
Grand Prairie TX

$150,000.00
(3-year total not
to exceed)

($50,000.00
estimated annual
total)

Sole Bid.
Lone Star Coaches has been an excellent provider of bus
services for the college for several years, with competitive

prices and any special features required for student trips.

District wide.



